
From: Elizabeth Neiman
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: RE: ANSI Legal Issues Forum panelists
Date: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:40:08 PM

Great, thanks Emily! I sent the draft questions around internally last night, so I should have
something to send you very soon.

Best,
Liz
 
 

From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Thursday, September 13, 2012 1:39 PM
To: Elizabeth Neiman
Subject: RE: ANSI Legal Issues Forum panelists
 
Elizabeth,
 
My bio is attached.  And I look forward to seeing the draft questions you all are working up.
 
Best,
Emily
 
From: Elizabeth Neiman [mailto:eneiman@ansi.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:03 PM
To: Emily Bremer
Subject: RE: ANSI Legal Issues Forum panelists
 
Hi Emily,
 
Thank you for letting me know. I’m still waiting to hear back from most folks, so I’ll let you
know what the majority is. If we have to move it for the good of the group, I’ll push for the
following week so that you can participate.
 
Scott, Patty, and I are putting the finishing touches on the questions I mentioned in my
message, which we will share with you first for your feedback. Once you are comfortable
with them, we’ll share them with the whole group. I’ll be in touch again soon with our draft.
 
Thanks!
 
Best,
Liz
 
 
From: Emily Bremer [mailto:ebremer@acus.gov] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 5:02 PM
To: Elizabeth Neiman
Subject: RE: ANSI Legal Issues Forum panelists
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Unfortunately, I will be out of the country the entire week of September 24th and will not be
able to join a call.  I am back on October 1st.  If it’s easiest, I can just follow-up with you
individually when I’m back. 
 
Thanks,
Emily
 
From: Elizabeth Neiman [mailto:eneiman@ansi.org] 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 4:43 PM
To: Emily Bremer; Michael Goldenberg; Rae McQuade; Clark Silcox; Peter L. Strauss; Dirk
Breedveld; Esa L. Sferra-Bonistalli; elsferra@hotmail.com; Thomas B. O'Brien, Jr.; Rachel
Weintraub
Cc: Patricia Griffin; Scott Cooper
Subject: RE: ANSI Legal Issues Forum panelists
 
Hello again, everyone.
 
Apologies – the 26th is Yom Kippur.
 
I am now proposing Thursday, September 27, at 10 a.m. Eastern for our preparatory
teleconference. Please let me know if this is a good time for you.
 
Best,
Liz
 
 
From: Elizabeth Neiman 
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 4:27 PM
To: 'ebremer@acus.gov'; Michael Goldenberg; Rae McQuade; Clark R. Silcox; Peter Strauss;
Dirk Breedveld; Esa Sferra-Bonistalli; 'elsferra@hotmail.com'; Thomas B. O'Brien, Jr.;
Rachel Weintraub
Cc: Patricia Griffin; Scott Cooper
Subject: ANSI Legal Issues Forum panelists
 
To:          Panelists, ANSI Legal Issues Forum
               
Dear all,
 
Thank you again for agreeing to participate as panelists at ANSI’s upcoming Legal Issues
Forum. I look forward to welcoming you to Washington, DC, on Tuesday, October 10. Please
note that the event begins at 9 a.m. and ends with a networking luncheon from 1 to 2 p.m.
 
I’m writing to share a few housekeeping and logistical details with you in advance of the
meeting.
 
DISCUSSION FORMAT
We are looking to have as robust and interactive a dialogue as possible. As a result, we want
to avoid prepared PowerPoint presentations and instead focus on the discussion.
 
Please be prepared to speak for no more than five minutes about your general position (or

mailto:[mailto:eneiman@ansi.org]
mailto:elsferra@hotmail.com


your organization’s position, as appropriate) on incorporation by reference, reasonable
availability, and copyright.
 
Once each of you has spoken briefly, our moderator, Emily Bremer of ACUS, will lead the
group discussion using a series of focused questions that we are currently developing. To
assist in your preparation, these questions will be shared with all of you in the coming week
or so.
 
Please note that we are also expecting a great deal of audience interaction, given the subject
matter.
 
PREPARATORY TELECONFERENCE
In order to answer any questions you may have, it may be beneficial for us to have a group
teleconference discussion in advance of the event. I am proposing Wednesday, September
26, at 10 a.m. Eastern. Please let me know if this is a good time for you.
 
BIO and SPECIAL NEEDS
As soon as possible, please send me your brief bio (250 words or less) for inclusion in our
event program. Please also indicate if you have any dietary restrictions or other special needs
so that we may best accommodate you.
 
AGENDA
The latest version of the agenda will always be available at this link for your reference. You
may also visit www.ansi.org/wsweek to view the full series of events.
 
Once again, many thanks for agreeing to participate in the forum. I look forward to a very
exciting event and to seeing each of you in person.
 
Best regards,
Liz
 
Liz Neiman
Director of Communications and Public Relations
American National Standards Institute
25 West 43rd Street, Fourth Floor
New York, NY  10036
T  212.642.4911
F  212.398.0023
eneiman@ansi.org
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